~ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

& ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

k. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Sk AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

November 25, 1980

Gulif 0il Corporation
P, 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Gulf 0il Corporation
Fullerton Federal #6E
B=11=-27N=11W

Gentleman:

Our field investigation orn November 24, 1980, indicated that
the mud pit overflowed at the above well location subsequent to
attempts to cover it while it was still liquid. Such action is in
violation of the directives in the attached memorandum, Any
further violations will result in legal action and fines.

tf you have any questions, please contact this office,

Yours truly,
Sl
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
xc: U,5.G,5., Farmington
Reading File
Mr. Ernest Padilla, General Counsel
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